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MFA Lunch Seminar - 9/14/2004From: Jaqueline Pillai [jackie@mflom.com]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 2:18 PM

To: Bruno Clavier

Cc: In process communications emai; Sid Sanders

Subject: Revised documentation Kenwood Job 3028UC6

Dear Bruno,

Please find attached the revised exhibits, Form 731, Letter of Confidentiality with file extensions, Attestation for Compliance, Spectrum Efficiency and the Test Report. | have uploaded them aswell. Here isthe answer for question #3. This covers both the K3 and K6 models.

Q3.

Please explain the differences, in terms of RF characteristics, between
models TK-5310-K, TK-5310-K2, TK-5310-K3 for compliance with the
"electrically identical" requirement of 2.907(b), 2.908, 2.924,

2.927(b), 2.931, 2.932, and 2.1043.

A3.

No difference in RF characteristics.

Difference in controls keys, DTMF & LCD.

ALH39913110 TK-5310-K  450- 520 MHz basic model no front keys or LCD
ALH39913110 TK-5310-K2  450- 512 MHz 4 keysw/ LCD

ALH39913110 TK-5310-K3  450- 512 MHz full keypad w/ LCD
ALH39913120 TK-5310-K4  380- 470 MHz basic model no front keys or LCD

ALH39913120 TK-5310-K5  380- 470 MHz 4 keysw/ LCD
ALH39913120 TK-5310-K6 380- 470 MHz full keypad w/ LCD

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.
Regards,
Jackie Pillai

Administration
Phone: (480) 926-3100

Confidential - Theinformation in this message is only intended for the person(s) or organization(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not that person, please contact the sender, and destroy this copy.
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